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Kahler, Pam

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent:  Friday, June 12, 2009 2:40 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: Amendment to WisShares

Or maybe you?

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 2:37 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: FW: Amendment to WisShares

From: Toftness, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 2:34 PM
To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Amendment to WisShares % . B6S ( ‘v(\ ( 4%y

Rep. Vos would like to draft an amendment to address some of the suggestions made in the Wisconsin Shares audit
released today. Please put these suggestions into one amendment:

Place $1 million from the JFC appropriation to create a competitive grant program to be awarded to a county for
\/implementation of better program integrity of the Wisconsin Shares program. Direct DCF to promulgate rules relating
to specifications of how grant will be awarded.

Mandate that counties provide at least 20 hours of training to employees administering the shares program on
employment verification information and on the importance of consistently recording eligibility-related information in
particpants' electronic case files.

mandate electronic verification for wages for every participant of the shares program once every quarter, using the
L-available DWD databases

r~Require front end verification for all applicatns to the Wisconsin shares program.
Some of the terminology in the above descriptionis taken right from the audit released today.
Please call if you have questions.

Jenny Toftness

Jenny Toftness

Office of Rep. Vos

63rd Assembly District

(888) 534 0063

(608) 266 9171
jennifer.toftness@legis.wisconsin.gov

06/12/2009
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PREUMINARY. DRAFT-=NOT NTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 371, line 10: after that line insert:

“SECTION 639k. .‘}{).865 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.865 (4) (a) General purpose revenue funds general program
supplementation. Biennially, the amounts in the schedule to be used to supplement
appropriations of the general fund which prove insufficient because of unforeseen
emergencies or which prove insufficient to accomplish the purposes for which made,

to be used for the grant program under s. 49.156, to be used to make loans to

appropriations from the general or any segregated fund as provided in s. 13.101 (4m)
and miscellaneous expense of the joint committee on finance not to exceed $250. All

loans from this appropriation when repaid shall be credited to this appropriation if
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repaid during the biennium in which the loan is made. All loans from this
appropriation not repaid during the biennium in which the loan is made shall be
general purpose revenues-earned. The governor may under this paragraph allot
sums not in excess of $1,000 to any department or agency when necessary, without
a meeting of the joint committee on finance. All allotments made under this
paragraph by the governor shall be certified by him or her to the department of
administration, and expenditures therefrom shall be shown in the state budget

report as an additional cost of the state agency to which such allotments were made.”.

History: 1971 c. 125; 1971 c. 270 ss. 94, 95, 104; 1973 ¢. 90, 117, 151; 1973 ¢. 243 5. 82; 1973 ¢. 333; Sup. Ct. Order, 67 Wis. 2d 773 (1975); 1975 ¢. 39; 1975 c. 41 5. 52;
1975 c. 81, 224, 1977 ¢. 29, 44; 1977 c. 196 ss. 130(8), 131; 1977 ¢. 203; 1977 ¢. 272 5. 98; 1977 ¢. 273,344, 1977 c. 418 ss. 175d to 178, 929 (1); 1979 ¢. 32 5. 92 (5); 1979
c. 34 ss. 631b, 631d, 6311, 631h, 667 to 675; 1979 c. 48, 126, 221; 1981 c. 20, 96, 314, 317, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 498 to 526, 2204 {57) (b); 1983 a. 36; 1983 a. 191 s. 6; 1983
a. 192, 409; 1985 a. 29,42, 52, 111; 1985 a. 182s. 57; 198%27. 378: 1987 a. 403 ss. 28, 256; 1989 a. 31, 39, 336; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27, 201, 227, 400, 445; 1997

a. 27, 35, 41,237, 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 106; 2003 a. 33:

10
11

12

21
22
23

5 a. 25; 2007 a. 20, 200.

2. Page 577, line 6: after that line insert:
JA _

“SECTION 1212r. 49.155 (3)) of the statutes is created to read:

49.155 (3j) ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION MEASURES. Every county department or
agency that determines the eligibility of individuals for child care subsidies under
this sectior;/shall do all of the following:

(a) Electronically verify the gross income of the family of every individual
receiving a child care subsidy at least once every calendar quarter, using available

databases of the department of workforce development.
o

(b) Verify the eligibility of an applicant for a child %e/ssubsidy before any child
care subsidy is provided on behalf of the applicant.

(¢) Provide to each employee administering the program under this section at
least 20 hours of training on employment verification information and on the
importance of consistently recording eligibility-related information in the electronic
case file of an individual applying for or receiving a child care subsidy under this

section.”.
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3. Page 581, line 1: before that line insert:

“SECTION 121512/./319.156 of the statutes is created to read:
49.156 Grants for program integrity implementation. @/The
department shall establish a competitive grant program under which thz c
department shall award grants, from the appropriation under s.)z(‘:)., to
counties for implementing program integrity measures for the program under s.
49.155\./ The department may award up to $1,000,000 in grants under this section.
The department shall promulgate rules relating to the specifications and criteria for

awarding a grant under this section.”.

(END)



